Janet Wolf, MPH, MS

San Diego, CA 619-414-7824 ianetwolf@cox.net

SUMMARY

Senior Data Analyst with extensive experience in healthcare setting. Expertise in collecting, analyzing, and reporting complex health-related data sets with skills to creatively solve challenging problems. Committed to working with stakeholders to successfully coordinate and complete research projects.

SAN DIEGO STATE UNIVERSITY, San Diego, CA

Fall semester 2020

Lecturer

Spring semesters 2015 - 2020

Graduate School of Public Health

Taught undergraduate and graduate public health courses.

- Teaching undergraduate health data analysis class.
- Developed curriculum for and taught graduate-level health administration core class.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

NAVAL HEALTH RESEARCH COMMAND

2014 - 2016

Research Scientist/Senior Data Analyst

Involved with multiple research projects, from planning phase to completing final report.

- Investigated health care utilization and cost data of all active duty military personnel for fiscal years 2009 -2014 to determine the impact of chronic pain on system resources.
- Co-authored funding request for study on the costs and utilization of health care resources of chronic pain and the relationship between chronic pain and attrition in the military; developed research and analysis plan.
- Produced bibliography of 315 articles, included in the MWHRIG systematic literature review with research questions and detailed data collection strategies and results to be included in an online database.

UNITED HEALTHCARE, COMMUNITY & STATE, San Diego, CA

2011 - 2014

Senior Healthcare Data Analyst

Managed multi-faceted data analysis activities for the San Diego county Low Income Health Program

- Completed utilization and expenditure analysis for current County Medical Service beneficiaries for use in budget preparation.
- Analyzed and interpreted LIHP data for state-mandated quarterly reports, including:
 - Utilization management data
 - Clinical outcome data on over 40,000 patients from 53 community clinics
 - Appeals and grievance data (qualitative and quantitative)
- Co-authored comprehensive state-mandated quarterly LIHP quality improvement reports.
- Analyzed Ryan White Primary Care Program data from annual chart audits, wrote annual reports on compliance with practice guidelines, and presented findings to county HIV/AIDS Standards of Care Committee, providing evaluations for clinic use in improving care.
- Designed and built Access database for entering LIHP patient appointment access.
- Created Access database used to record data from chart audits of Ryan White program patients, permitting accurate collection and analysis for quality improvement purposes.

VETERANS ADMINISTRATION MEDICAL CENTER, San Diego, CA Occupational Health Analyst

2009 - 2011

Managed evaluation of longitudinal national Veterans Health Administration (VHA) employee assault data for the Office of Occupational Health, Safety, and Prevention.

- Completed qualitative and quantitative analysis of eight years of VHA assault data.
- Final report preparation of assault data analysis, including summary of critical findings and recommendations for modifying the VHA's violence de-escalation training program for employees.
- Planned and constructed a comprehensive Access database for use in the national VHA assault project.
- Built Access database to track referrals of and clinical outcomes for difficult patients within the VA San Diego Healthcare System.

SAN DIEGO STATE UNIVERSITY, San Diego, CA

2006 - 2009

Lecturer / Undergraduate Academic Adviser

Graduate School of Public Health

Taught undergraduate and graduate public health courses and served as public health undergraduate academic adviser.

- Developed curriculum for and taught graduate-level health data analysis classes with a focus on financial analyses.
- Taught undergraduate health data analysis and public health classes.
- Created a comprehensive database to track all undergraduate public health majors and minors and to
 assist academic advisors in providing high quality, consistent services for a program that quadrupled in
 size in three years.
- Advised public health undergraduate students on academic and career decisions.
- Coordinated graduate and undergraduate community field placements and served as academic supervisor for 35 – 60 undergraduate interns per semester.

${\bf SDSU\ RESEARCH\ FOUNDATION, San\ Diego,\ CA}$

2005 - 2009

Evaluation Specialist

Provided evaluation expertise on multiple health-related local non-profit, state, and national grant projects.

- Designed research plan for and managed analysis of California Children's Services claims and expenditure project.
- Analyzed five years of expenditure and claims data for California Children's Services, California
 Department of Health Care Services; investigated concern over and explained perceived large increase in
 expenditures without corresponding population increase.
- Co-authored report for California Children's Services claims/expenditure project.
- Analyzed California WiseWoman (Well-integrated Screening and Evaluation for Women Across the Nation, a CDC program) pilot data and prepared evaluation report for state administrators.
- Developed health needs survey for seniors, facilitated focus groups, analyzed results, and wrote report for Somali Family Service, San Diego.
- Created evaluation plans for federally funded grant proposals.

RLS HEALTH POLICY CONSULTANTS

Consultant

 Analyzed County of San Diego medical and behavioral health services utilization and cost data to facilitate the San Diego County Department of Health and Human Services' determination of the viability of a combined medical and behavioral health program.

EDUCATION

Master of Public Health (Health Services Administration), San Diego State University, San Diego, CA Master of Science, Consumer Resources, Oklahoma State University, Stillwater, OK Bachelor of Science, Nutrition, University of Texas – Austin, Austin, TX